


MEMO            

 
TO:  Planning Commission 

FROM: Christopher Solberg, AICP, Deputy Community Development Director 

DATE:  2/26/2025 

RE: Amendment to incorporate the Sarpy County and Cities Wastewater 
Agency Master Plan into the La Vista Comprehensive Plan 

 
 
Public hearings have been scheduled and the Planning Commission is asked to 
make a recommendation to the City Council regarding the proposed amendments 
that will incorporate the Sarpy County and Cities Wastewater Agency Master Plan 
into the Appendix of the La Vista Comprehensive Plan.    
 
Each of the Sarpy Cities and Sarpy County, as members of the Wastewater Agency, 
have been asked to incorporate this master plan into their respective 
comprehensive plans. City Council approved the Master Plan at its February 18, 
2025 meeting. The next step is to incorporate the Master Plan into the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan.  
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the amendment to the “Other Supporting Plans” 
section of the La Vista Comprehensive Plan to incorporate the Sarpy County and 
Cities Wastewater Agency Master Plan. 
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